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r. W. R. 3. Baker

Yice President and Oeneral Meoage:
Zlectranics Division

feneral Dlecgtric Cospany

Byrucusa, New York

Dear Dx. Pakar:
Recoipt of your letter of 11 Merch is acknovledged.

I regrat that you will bo usble to attend the first
day's meeting of the Bomrd. It is expected that the agends
tovering the two day perfod will Be such that absence fron
the first day will rot wnduly interfere with your useful
participation in the procecdings of the second day. Henco
I think 1t might be well worth-vhile for you to sttend the
meating on the second day, 21 April, if you ¢sn aryange it.

Phe necesgary arders will B weiled to you in the

oear future.
Sincarely,
WILLIAM F. FRIEIMAX
Executive Becrestary
A Scientific Advisary Board
cer AG
c/8

8/2857 (Mr. Friedman)
M/Rt Acknowledgment of Dr. Baker's ltr dated il Mar 54. Dr.

Boker iz unable to attend firet dey of NSASAB meeting to be
held April 20-21, because of GE annual meeting.
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